Tina Lee

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Richard Hicks; Tina Lee; Adam Colopy

Subject: VA049 WO 15981

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Yes, correct.

Best,

Gabby Mascelli

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-688-0142

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 3:28 PM

To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh2o.net>; Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy
<adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]VAO49 Tickets today

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Gabby so are we canceling this at no cost ?

Rick

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 1:03 PM

To: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy
<adam.colopy@tideh20.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]VA049 Tickets today

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Rick/Tina,



Will took a look at WO 15981 and reported back that the base electricians took care of the power issue. They have a
contract with the base. There is no work needed on our end.

Best,

Gabby Mascelli

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-688-0142

From: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>; Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy
<adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]VAOQ49 Tickets today

|CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Thanks Gabby

From: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:30 AM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: [EXTERNAL]VA049 Tickets today

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

He said he will take a look when he is out there today

Best,

Gabby Mascelli

Project Coordinator
TIDEWATER, INC.

gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net
6625 Selnick Drive, Suite A
Elkridge, MD 21075

C: 410-688-0142

From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:22 AM

To: Gabrielle Mascelli <gabrielle.mascelli@tideh20.net>; Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o0.net>
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]VA049 Tickets today




CAUTION: External email, DO NOT click on any links/attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Gabby while Will is onsite at VA049 today working on WO# 15675 -can he look at WO# 15981

Work Description Site Location,
Order ID
15675 02 asset# 3Y132 in gym mens bathroom. Heater broken. Not repairable. Needs replaced 99REG5 | VA049-02
Work Description Site Location,
Order ID
15981 The Shop and Butler building have no electric and all breakers have been checked 99REGS5 | VA049-01
Thanks,
Rick
Rick Hicks

Project Manager Region 5

CMI Management Inc.

5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510
Alexandria,VA 22312

703-738-5301

Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com




